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  THE CITY OF WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Trapelo Road Water Services, 2018 
 

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 3                                              December 12th, 2018   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the following 
addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or 
clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SECTION Bid Price Form Page. 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 

Q1.       When replacing the hydrants, is the contractor to use the existing tee or install a new tee for the 
hydrant lateral? 

A1.  No it is not anticipated that the contractor will need to replace tee’s for hydrant laterals 
  

Q2.       Will inserted tees be acceptable when tying in sewer laterals to the main line sewer or must PVC   
tees be used for the tie-in? 

A2.  Inserta Tee’s would be acceptable if the sewer main is in good enough condition for the  
Inserta  tee to be used 

 
Q3.       Are water and sewer services being replaced to the property line or to the building? 
A3.   Water & sewer services are being replaced to the property line 
 
Q4.       Does page 00100-8 need to be signed and submitted with the bid? 
A4.      YES 
 
Q5.       Does Section 00300 just consist of the two bid price sheets? If not, can the City please provide  

the complete Section 00300 FORMS FOR GENERAL BID? 
A5.  This section is only 2 pages. 
 
Q6.       Section 00200 REQUIRED FORMS states that Contractor’s Affirmative Action Plan and   

Contractor’s Equal Opportunity Statement must be submitted with the bid. However, these forms 
are not supplied in the bid documents. Can the City please provide these forms? 

A6.  Submit your plan on your own form 
 
Q7.       Section 00316 STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS has a questions (Questions 6 & 16)  

asking about the bidder’s experience pertaining to manhole rehabilitations. Can the City please 
clarify if this questions must be answered in regards to this project, seeing that this project is water 
and sewer service improvements and not the rehabilitation of manholes? 

A7.  Ignore this language 
 

End of Addendum 3 


